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Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: Finalize SMQ2596R

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green category

Dear Sunpin,  
 
Please close at the same.  
 
Please take note on our new office address: 
60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869) 
 
Best Regards,  
Huiqin 
Motor Claims Department  
 
My Car Consultant Pte Ltd  
M: 8866 8832 | F: 6925 5219 
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg 
60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)  
UEN No.: 201605878Z 
GST Registration No.: 201605878Z  
 

From: "Sun Pin (LKK Auto)" <sunpin@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: 12/22/20 10:36 AM 
To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg> 
Subject: Finalize SMQ2596R 
 
Hi Hui Qin, 
  
Kindly refer the finalize amount $3,100. Repair day 3 days. (L/S, before gst). 
  
Please confirm the COR by reply email. 
  
Thank you 
  
Best Regards, 

Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
  
LKK Auto Consultants 
  
Phone: 6256 3561 | Email:  Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933 
  
  


